From: s47F

Sent: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 2:07 PM
To: Mckenzie, Angie
Cc: s 47F
Subject: RE: Notices and Votes - Tuesday 23 November 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
OFFICIAL

Thanks. Free whenever you are, except a meeting with NSD at 2:30pm.

S4TF

From: Mckenzie, Angie

Sent: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 2:02 PM
To:S4TF

Ccs 47F

Subject: RE: Notices and Votes - Tuesday 23 November 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Thanks ™

s 47F

Just to let you know that | have spoken to on this and have an update.

Thanks

Angie McKenzie
Assistant Secretary

Legal Integrity and National Cabinet | Cabinet Division
p S4TF

From: S47F
Sent: Tuesday, 23 November 2021 10:09 PM

To: Mckenzie, Angie <Angie.Mckenzie@pmc.gov.au>
Cc: S4TF

Subject: FW: Notices and Votes - Tuesday 23 November 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Sorry Angie — tying together the thread of our conversation just now, from Rachel’s reports, it looks to me as though
motion 1264 was resolved today as below:



General Business Notices of Motion

Motion Senator Motion Outcome
Number
1264 Senator Public interest immunity claims relating to National Cabinet Agreed to (Senate
Patrick divided: Ayes 23;
Noes 17)

The motion then filed today (presumably for resolution tomorrow?) off the back of the above:

Senator Motion

Senator Patrick Order for the production of documents:

- Documents over which a Public Interest Immunity claim relating to National Cabinet was
made to be tabled by the relevant Ministers, by no later than 9:00am on Tuesday 30
November 2021 (note timing in original motion was amended from December to
November.

S47F
p.S47F

| Director

Making Flexibility Work - If you receive an email from me outside of normal business hours, I'm sending it at a time that suits me.
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The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional

Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal

and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

From: Senate Parliamentary Liaison Office <SenatePLO@pmc.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 November 2021 8:45 PM
To: S47F

Gartmann, Petra <Petra.Gartmann@pmc.gov.au>; S47F
Higgins, Charles <Charles.Higgins@pmc.gov.au>;$ 47F

Reid, John <John.Reid@pmc.gov.au>;

Rush, Peter <Peter.Rush@pmc.gov.au>; $47F

Parliamentary Liaison Office <SenatePLO@pmc.gov.au>; House of Reps Parliamentary Liaison Office
<HousePLO@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: Notices and Votes - Tuesday 23 November 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good evening

Please find attached notices lodged in the Senate today, Tuesday 23 November 2021. A summary of these notices are
below—particular points of interest highlighted.




Senator

Motion

Senator Whish-
Wilson

Order for the production of documents for consideration:

- Video recordings and reports made by Australian Antarctic Division personnel of the
RAAF airdrop over the Vestfold Hills, Antarctica on 2 November 2018, to be tabled by the
Minister representing the Minister for the Environment, by no later than 22 December
2021.

Senator Whish-
Wilson

Order for the production of documents:
- Submissions and correspondence relating to public consultations on proposed changes
to conservation planning decisions, to be tabled by the Minister representing the
Minister for the Environment, by no later than 30 November 2021.

Senator Whish-
Wilson

Order for the production of documents:
- Government response to the 2017 Shark Mitigation and Deterrent Measures inquiry to
be tabled by the Minister representing the Minister for the Environment, by no later
than 1 December 2021.

Senator Cox

Order for the production of documents:

- Correspondence between Woodside and the Department of Agriculture, Water and
Environment regarding Scope 3 emissions as part of the Scarborough-Pluto gas project,
to be tabled by the Minister representing the Minister for the Environment, by no later
than 9:30am on 25 November 2021.

Senator
McAllister

International Day for the Elimination of Violence Against Women

Senator Payne

Bill introduction:
- Autonomous Sanctions Amendment (Thematic Sanctions) Bill 2021

Senator Ruston

Time management motion:

- Consideration of the disallowance motion relating to the Australian Charities and Not-
for-profits Commission Amendment (2021 Measures No. 2) Regulations 2021 to be
called on at 3:30pm and the question be put after 30 minutes on Thursday 25 November
2021.

Senator Waters

Referral to committee:
- Electoral Legislation Amendment (Political Campaigners) Bill 2021 to the Finance and
Public Administration Legislation Committee, for inquiry and report by 15 April 2022.

Senator
Fierravanti-Wells

Withdrawal of disallowance motions:

- Industry Research and Development (Growing Australia’s Cyber Skills Program)
Instrument 2021 [F2021L00536].

- Industry Research and Development (Modern Manufacturing Initiative Program)
Instrument 2021 [F2021L00539].

- Industry Research and Development (Beetaloo Cooperative Drilling Program) Instrument
2021 [F2021L005671].

- Industry Research and Development (Boosting Australia’s Diesel Storage Program)
Instrument 2021 [F2021L00610].

Senator Patrick

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

The votes on motions today are below:

Business of the Senate




Instrument 2021 [F2021L00547]

Motion Senator Motion Outcome

Number

1 Senator Disallowance of the Industry Research and Development Negatived (Senate
Waters (Carbon Capture, Use and Storage Development Program) divided: Ayes 8; Noes

27)

Government Business

Motion Senator Motion Outcome

Number

1 Senator Time management motion relating to consideration of Agreed to
Ruston disallowance motions

General Business Notices of Motion

Motion Senator Motion Outcome

Number

1264 Senator Public interest immunity claims relating to National Cabinet Agreed to (Senate
Patrick divided: Ayes 23;

Noes 17)

1265 Senator Griff Bill introduction: Bill introduced.

- Health Insurance Legislation Amendment (Transparent | Debate adjourned.
Patient Outcomes) Bill 2021

1266 Senator Griff Order for the production of documents: Agreed to

- All correspondence with alcohol industry
representatives regarding FSANZ, including details,
briefs and minutes of all meetings sought or held since
13 June 2020, to be tabled by Senator Colbeck and the
Minister representing the Minister for Agriculture, by
no later than 5pm on 29 November 2021.

1267 Senator Instruction to committee: Notice withdrawn
Hanson-Young - Discontinuation of the Environment and

Communications Legislation Committee’s inquiry into
ABC and SBS complaints handling.

1268 Senator Order for the production of documents: Agreed to

Urquhart - The Australian Government Response to the Senate
Environment and Communications References
Committee inquiry report on the impact of seismic
testing on fisheries and marine environment to be
tabled by the Minister representing the Minister for
Resources and Water, by no later than 9:30am on 25
November 2021.

1270 Senators Instruction to committee: Agreed to (Senate
Gallagher and - Discontinuation of the Environment and divided: Ayes 23;
Hanson-Young Communications Legislation Committee’s inquiry into | Noes 22)

ABC and SBS complaints handling.

1271 Senator Bill restoration to the Notice Paper: Agreed to

Hanson - COVID-19 Vaccination Status (Prevention of
Discrimination) Bill 2021

Kind regards, Rachael




Rachael Clarke

Assistant Secretary | Parliamentary Liaison Officer for the Senate

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

SG 119, Parliament House, Canberra

S4TF

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
e. rachael.clarke@pmc.gov.au w. pmc.gov.au
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